

DRAFT TEXT on

ADP 2-7 agenda item 3 Implementation of all the elements of decision 1/CP.17

Advancing the Durban Platform for Enhanced Action Draft by the Co-Chairs

[Preamble]

1. [*Welcomes* the elaboration and consideration of elements for a draft negotiating text undertaken by the Ad Hoc Working Group on the Durban Platform for Enhanced Action in response to decision 2/CP.18, paragraph 9, and decision 1/CP.19, paragraph 2(a);]
2. Decides that the Ad Hoc Working Group on the Durban Platform for Enhanced Action shall conclude its work as early as possible by elaborating ~~making a recommendation for~~ a protocol, another legal instrument or an agreed outcome with legal force under the Convention applicable to all Parties addressing, *inter alia*, mitigation, adaptation, finance, technology development and transfer, transparency of action and support, and capacity-building, and ~~allany accompanying draft~~ decisions for adoption by the Conference of the Parties at its twenty-first session (November–December 2015);

[2 bis] *Decides in response to the process launched by decision 1/CP.17 paragraph 2, and decision 2/CP.18, paragraph 9 and decision 1/CP.19 paragraphs 2 (a) and (b) to adopt elements of the draft negotiating text in Annex A, and the outcomes of the information to be communicated by Parties as part of their INDCs in Annex B as an integral part of the Protocol, another legal instrument and an agreed outcome with a legal force under the Convention and applicable to all Parties,*

[2ter] Further decide {Placeholder for, Mitigation, Adaptation, Finance, Technology development and transfer, Capacity building, Transparency of action and support...}

3. Requests the Ad Hoc Working Group on the Durban Platform for Enhanced Action to further intensify the process of negotiation towards the elaboration of the proposed protocol, another legal instrument or an agreed outcome with legal force addressing, *inter alia*, mitigation, adaptation, finance, technology development and transfer, transparency of action and support, and capacity building ~~the achievement of the recommendation~~ referred to in paragraph 2 above;
4. Affirms that the ~~recommendation~~ referred to in paragraph 2 above shall address all the elements referred to in decision 1/CP.17, paragraph 5, including, *inter alia*, mitigation, adaptation, finance, technology development and transfer, capacity-building and transparency of action and support;
5. Affirms its determination to ~~achieve~~ address mitigation, adaptation, finance, technology development and transfer, and capacity-building in a balanced, integrated and comprehensive manner to enhance and achieve the full, effective and sustained implementation of the Convention ~~political parity between mitigation and adaptation through~~ the protocol, another legal instrument or agreed outcome with legal force referred to in paragraph 2 above;
6. Affirms that ~~transparent demonstration of~~ the full, ~~and~~ effective and sustained implementation of existing actions and commitments is essential for providing a solid foundation for enhanced action and for building trust and confidence;